Sherry, Annie

From: Mancini, Tony

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 2:33 PM

To: Campbell, Catherine; Sherry, Annie

Cc: Chris Gosse; Ross Jefferson _); MacLean, lain
Subject: RE: SEAC Presentation from Discover Halifax

Hello Catie,

CPED will be fine.

Tony

Tony Mancini (he/him)
Councillor District 6 Harbourview — Burnside — Dartmouth East
C. 902.292-4823

Together We Can Build Safe, Healthy, Active Communities

From: Campbell, Catherine <Catherine.Campbell@halifax.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 12:03 PM
To: Sherry, Annie <sherryan@halifax.ca>; Mancini, Tony <mancint@halifax.ca>

<rjefferson@discoverhalifaxns.com>; MaclLean, lain <macleai@halifax.ca>
Subject: SEAC Presentation from Discover Halifax

Good afternoon,

At the September 13, 2023 Special Events Advisory Committee meeting, the Committee heard a presentation from Chris
Gosse with Discover Halifax on the success of the Summer 2023 events. | have attached the presentation as reference.

Committee members expressed interested in having the presentation be brought forward to Regional Council. After
discussion, we thought it might be best to have it come forward to either CPED Standing Committee or Executive
Standing Committee. We can invite all members of Regional Council to attend at the Standing Committee level and allow
for Public Participation as well.

As Chair Councillor Mancini, would you have a preference between CPED or Executive? With direction, Annie and | can
action the request.

Thanks,
Catie

CATIE CAMPBELL
SHE/HER,



LEGISLATIVE ASSISTANT
MUNICIPAL CLERK’S OFFICE | LEGAL AND LEGISLATIVE SERVICES

C. 782.641.0796

HALIFAX

municipality acknowledges the Peace and Friendship Treaties signed in this Territory and recognizes that we are all Treaty

‘1 The Halifax Regional Municipality is located in Mi’kma'ki, the ancestral and traditional lands of the Mi’lkmaq people. The
People.

This communication is intended for the addressee(s) only. It contains confidential or privileged information and is subject to
solicitor/client privilege. No rights to privilege have been waived. Any copying, distribution, taking of action in reliance on, or other use of
the information in this communication by person other than the addressee is prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender and delete or destroy all copies of this communication.

Legal opinions, or any portion, are not to be disclosed or referred outside of HRM without the express written approval of the CAO or
Municipal Solicitor — Executive Director of Legal & Legislative Services.





